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1                      PROCEEDINGS

2      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  By the authority vested in

3 me by the Illinois Commerce Commission, I now call

4 Docket Number 12-0490.  This docket concerns the

5 complaint filed by Jeffrey G. Muehlich, that's

6 M-U-E-H-L-I-C-H, against Ameren Illinois Company

7 doing business as Ameren Illinois.  The complaint

8 concerns billing for charges at 831 South Sampson

9 Street, Tremont, Illinois.

10               May I have the appearances for the

11 record?  First, Mr. Muehlich, would you put in your

12 name and your address, please?

13      MR. MUEHLICH:  Jeffrey G. Muehlich, 813 South

14 Sampson Street, Tremont, Illinois 61568.

15      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And on behalf of the

16 respondent?

17      MR. DEARMONT:  Good morning, Judge.  This is

18 Eric Dearmont with the Ameren Illinois Company, 1901

19 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63166.

20      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.  Are there any

21 others wishing to enter an appearance?

22                      (No response.)
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1               Let the record show there are not.

2               First, Mr. Muehlich, I see I misstated

3 your address.  It is 813, not 831, South Sampson

4 Street?

5      MR. MUEHLICH:  Correct, 813.

6      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And, Mr. Muehlich, the

7 relief that you are requesting that I see in the

8 complaint is for Ameren Illinois to allow you to make

9 ten equal monthly payments on the amount due over and

10 above the regular monthly charge, is that correct?

11      MR. MUEHLICH:  Yes.

12      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Can you tell me how much is

13 the amount due over and above the regular monthly

14 charge?

15      MR. MUEHLICH:  I am not sure.  I believe the

16 amount may be now about $1100.

17      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Okay.  So and that's the --

18      MR. MUEHLICH:  We are basically -- and I

19 believe I average around $300 a month for service.

20 It ranges from about $200 to a high of about $350.

21      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Is that for electric and

22 gas?
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1      MR. MUEHLICH:  Yes.

2      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  So that $1100, that's just

3 accumulation of amounts that are past due?

4      MR. MUEHLICH:  Yes.  I was on a payment plan

5 for -- it was a total of about $800 in past due, and

6 I was making those and then fell a month behind so I

7 was always in a month behind when I would make my

8 payment.  And then when we went through this, they

9 deemed back that they wanted the full amount paid

10 plus what was due which was $800 at that time.  And

11 now another bill came in, so now I believe it is like

12 1100 something.

13      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  I just wanted to

14 be clear about what the relief was that you were

15 requesting.

16               The purpose of today's prehearing is

17 to set a schedule for the filing of testimony and

18 evidentiary hearing in this matter.  Mr. Muehlich, I

19 am just going to kind of quickly go through how we --

20 what the procedure is here at the Illinois Commerce

21 Commission.  We don't have a live trial like you

22 would see on TV or in the circuit court.  What we do
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1 here at the Commission is the parties file what's

2 called prefiled testimony, and that is a written

3 document filed on e-Docket and served on myself and

4 Ameren which will set forth for you the first

5 pleading will be or the first testimony will be your

6 opportunity to explain all the facts that you believe

7 I and the Commissioners would need to know in order

8 to find in favor of your complaint.  So you would

9 simply give a little narrative on your version of

10 what the facts are and what you are looking for from

11 this complaint.

12               After you file your testimony, we will

13 set a schedule for Ameren to have several weeks or

14 how much time they want, and then Ameren will file

15 written testimony responding to your testimony.

16 After Ameren has filed that testimony, you will have

17 one more opportunity to file written testimony in

18 response to anything that Ameren says, if you have

19 any further explanation.

20               After all the testimonies have been

21 filed, we will have an evidentiary hearing.  At the

22 evidentiary hearing, the testimonies that have been
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1 previously filed by yourself and Ameren will be put

2 into evidence and you will have an opportunity to ask

3 questions of Ameren's witness if you wish.

4 Similarly, Ameren will have an opportunity to ask you

5 questions.  But at the evidentiary hearing, unlike in

6 other places, we don't put the whole case on at that

7 time.  We put the case on through what you have

8 already filed previously.  So it operates a little

9 bit differently.

10               After the evidentiary hearing, you and

11 Ameren will have the opportunity to file briefs.  The

12 brief is an opportunity for you again to go back and

13 go through the testimony that you provided and the

14 testimony that Ameren provided and explain how,

15 looking at all of those facts, the Commission should

16 find whatever it is that you think the Commission

17 should find.  There will be an opportunity for Ameren

18 to do the same thing and the briefs will be filed on

19 the same day.  Then the parties, you and Ameren, will

20 have an opportunity to reply to each other's briefs.

21               And after that I will issue what's

22 called a Proposed Order, and that is what I think I
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1 am going to recommend for the Commission to do in

2 regards to the complaint.  If you are not happy with

3 the Proposed Order, you will have an opportunity to

4 file a brief explaining what is incorrect about the

5 Proposed Order and why.

6               And as far as in preparation for your

7 direct testimony, you may, if you need to, inquire to

8 Ameren for certain information that Ameren may have

9 that you do not have access to.  That is called

10 discovery, and that would take place just between you

11 and the company.  I would not be copied on that, and

12 I would not need to know about it except to the

13 extent that you include any information you receive

14 from Ameren in your direct or rebuttal testimony.

15               Do you have any questions?

16      MR. MUEHLICH:  No, Your Honor.

17      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Very well.  So what we will

18 do today is I would like to set a date for your

19 testimony and for the company's testimony, for your

20 rebuttal testimony and for a hearing.  Mr. Muehlich,

21 about how much time do you think it would take you to

22 write up the facts that you would like to put into
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1 the record?

2      MR. MUEHLICH:  Less than a week.

3      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Well, that's a pretty short

4 time.  Most people find that it actually takes them

5 longer than what they think.  How about if we give

6 you two weeks or three weeks to file your testimony?

7      MR. MUEHLICH:  Two weeks will be fine.

8      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.

9      MR. DEARMONT:  Judge, this is Eric Dearmont on

10 behalf of the company.  I mentioned it to

11 Mr. Muehlich before you jumped on the call, but after

12 we are off the record I asked him to remain on the

13 line so that we might discuss possible settlement of

14 the case.  With that in mind, I might suggest that we

15 push the testimony date out a week or two further in

16 order for us to exchange documents and get a notice

17 filed in the event that we do reach a mutually

18 agreeable settlement.

19      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  That sounds like a fine idea

20 to me.  Mr. Muehlich, are you in agreement with that?

21      MR. MUEHLICH:  I am, Your Honor.

22      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.
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1      MR. MUEHLICH:  Sir, that would mean that you

2 don't have to go to the trouble or the headache of

3 drafting a testimony in the event that we reach an

4 agreement, so.

5      MR. MUEHLICH:  Then set it for a month from

6 now?

7      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.  Maybe October 25?

8      MR. DEARMONT:  That works for the company.

9      MR. MUEHLICH:  That works for me.

10      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  And shall we go

11 ahead and set a date for company testimony or do you

12 think we should just set it for a status hearing?

13      MR. DEARMONT:  Judge, we can set a date, I

14 suppose.

15      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  How much time

16 would you like?

17      MR. DEARMONT:  Oh, how about November 2?

18      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  And then,

19 Mr. Muehlich, how much time would you like after that

20 for your rebuttal testimony in the event you are not

21 able to settle the matter?

22      MR. MUEHLICH:  I think three weeks after that.
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1 Well, that would put that the week after Thanksgiving

2 which would be --

3      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Maybe November 28?  That's

4 the Wednesday after Thanksgiving.

5      MR. MUEHLICH:  That would be the 28th.

6      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  And then for an

7 evidentiary hearing?  How would Thursday, December 6

8 at 10:00 a.m.?

9      MR. DEARMONT:  Judge, I actually have a

10 conflict that day.

11      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  How about the

12 5th of December?

13      MR. DEARMONT:  I am in a conference December 4,

14 5th and 6th.  I am free on Monday or Friday of that

15 week.  It looks like the entire next week is open as

16 of right now.

17      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Well, how about if we move

18 it to December 12?  That's a Wednesday.

19      MR. DEARMONT:  Okay.

20      MR. MUEHLICH:  Sounds good.

21      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  At 10:00 a.m.?

22      MR. MUEHLICH:  Okay.
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1      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Well, then we

2 have a schedule for the matter.  Mr. Muehlich, your

3 testimony will be due on October 25, the company's

4 testimony will be due on November 2, and your

5 rebuttal testimony will be due on November 28.  Now,

6 this is only in the event that you and the company

7 are not able to come to terms of agreement.  If you

8 do come to terms of agreement, I am sure Mr. Dearmont

9 will know to file a stipulation and a motion to

10 dismiss so you won't have to worry about the

11 testimony.

12               But if you do have to file the

13 testimony, it has to be filed here with the Chief

14 Clerk's office and there has to be a copy sent to me

15 and a copy sent to the company.

16               Is there anything else we need to

17 discuss this morning?

18      MR. MUEHLICH:  No, thank you.

19      MR. DEARMONT:  No thanks, Judge.

20      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Then I will

21 continue this matter to December 12, 2012, at 10:00

22 a.m. for an evidentiary hearing.  Thank you, both.
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1                      (Whereupon the hearing in this

2                      matter was continued until

3                      December 12, 2012, at 10:00 a.m.

4                      in Springfield, Illinois.)
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